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ADDENDUM #1

For Bid Opening on December 6, 2019

TO: Prospective Bidders
FROM: Francis C. Klaas, P.E.
DATE: November 21, 2019

SECTION:  14-00127-00-BR / Grove Road Bridge over Aux Sable Creek

Modify Special Provision for EARTH EXCAVATION (SPECIAL)

Description: Special Provision for EARTH EXCAVATION (SPECIAL) refers to Section 202
of the Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction in regard to excavation,
removal, and placement of various items pertaining to the aforementioned section. In order to
eliminate any confusion by bidders, the intent of both said Special Provision, and Section 202 of
the Standard Specifications, is to include placement of topsoil as part of this pay item. For this
reason, the Special Provision for EARTH EXCAVATION (SPECIAL) is modified as follows to
include the following statement:

EARCH EXCAVATION (SPECIAL) shall include stripping, salvaging, and respreading of
not less than 4” of topsoil to the lines and grades shown in the plans. This work will not be
paid for separately, but shall be included in this pay item.



